From: Craig. Janet

To: "Eliot Ivan Bernstein"
Cc: "Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esquire”; “"Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP"; "Marc R. Garber Esq.

@ Flaster Greenberg P.C."; "Marc R. Garber Esq."; "Garber, Marc”; "Andrew Dietz @ Rock-1t Cargo USA, Inc.";
"Robert Spallina (rspallina@tescherspallina.com)"; "rachel3584@gmail.com"

Subject: RE: Electrician
Date: Friday, December 14, 2012 3:31:22 PM
Eliot,

| believe that you and | are saying the same thing. The trusts will be paying the boys’ expenses and
any household bills. If | receive bills that do not fall into those categories, | will contact you to
discuss the matter. At this point, this process is new to all of us and I’'m certain there will be bugs to
be worked out. As long as we are all patient, I’'m certain things will work out to everyone’s
satisfaction.

As to your second email, | did not receive a “Spallina doc pdf”. Would you please re-send it?

Janet Craig, CTFA

Senior Vice President & Compliance Officer
Oppenheimer Trust Company

18 Columbia Turnpike

Florham Park, NJ 07932

Tel: 973-245-4635

Fax: 973-245-4699

Email: Janet.Craig@opco.com

From: Eliot lvan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 2:45 PM

To: Craig, Janet

Cc: 'Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esquire'; Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP; 'Marc R.
Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C."; Marc R. Garber Esq.; 'Garber, Marc'; Andrew Dietz @ Rock-It
Cargo USA, Inc.

Subject: RE: Electrician

Janet, Robert Spallina has told us that all expenses for the kids monthly should be submitted and
would be paid by the Oppenheimer trust, including all the bills that were forwarded to him by
Rachel and | believe were being sent directly to Oppenheimer. These requests came from Robert for
all such bills and he claimed that he would transferring funds as Executor to the Oppenheimer
accounts to cover these expenses until the estate was settled for them. Are you stating that this is
somehow changing and if so were these directions and changes at the bequest of Robert or yourself
acting for Oppenheimer? Eliot

I VIEW IT TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Swif, with Vision

Eliot I. Bernstein



Inventor

Iviewit Holdings, Inc. — DL

Iviewit Holdings, Inc. — DL (yes, two identically named)
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. — FL

Iviewit Technologies, Inc. — DL
Uviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL
Uview.com, Inc. — DL

lviewit.com, Inc. — FL

Iviewit.com, Inc. — DL

I.C., Inc. - FL

lviewit.com LLC - DL

lviewit LLC — DL

Iviewit Corporation — FL

lviewit, Inc. — FL

lviewit, Inc. — DL

Iviewit Corporation

2753 N.W. 34th St.

Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459
(561) 245.8588 (0)

(561) 886.7628 (c)

(561) 245-8644 (f)

iviewit@iviewit.tv
http://www.iviewit.tv
http://iviewit.tv/inventor/index.htm
http://iviewit.tv/wordpress
http://www.facebook.com/#!/iviewit
http://www.myspace.com/iviewit
http://iviewit.tv/wordpresseliot
http://www.youtube.com/user/eliotbernstein?feature=mhum
http://www.TheDivineConstitution.com

Also, check out

Eliot's Testimony at the NY Senate Judiciary Committee Hearings Professional Video courtesy of
NY Senate, my fav part at end

http://youtu.be/cyeyrjH4L 7s

Eliot's Testimony at the NY Senate Judiciary Committee Hearings Professional Video Handheld
Camera View, my favorite version at the very end

http://youtu.be/3Q9MzqZvalw

and

Christine Anderson New York Supreme Court Attorney Ethics Expert Whistleblower Testimony,
FOX IN THE HENHOUSE and LAW WHOLLY VIOLATED TOP DOWN EXPOSING JUST
HOW WALL STREET / GREED STREET / FRAUD STREET MELTED DOWN AND WHY NO
PROSECUTIONS OR RECOVERY OF STOLEN FUNDS HAS BEEN MADE. Anderson in US
Fed Court Fingers, US Attorneys, DA’s, ADA’s, the New York Attorney General and “Favored
Lawyers and Law Firms” @

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6BIK73p4Ueo

and finally latest blog
http://iviewit.tv/wordpress/?p=594



Eliot Part 1 - The lviewit Inventions @
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=L On4hwemgW0

lviewit Inventor Eliot Bernstein Guest on Les Winston DisBar the Florida Bar Show #1

http://youtu.be/i1A01BYvyoQ

Iviewit Inventor Eliot Bernstein Guest on Les Winston DisBar the Florida Bar Show #2
http://youtu.be/OaXys6bimFI

lviewit Inventor Eliot Bernstein Guest on Les Winston DisBar the Florida Bar Show #3
http://youtu.be/9R1PNnJVVGU

lviewit Inventor Eliot Bernstein Guest on Les Winston DisBar the Florida Bar Show #4
http://youtu.be/rUHCZFkro08

Eliot Bernstein Iviewit Inventor Televison Interview Dick Woelfle Network 125

http://youtu.be/WEQSXJFqrhQ

Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 1 with No Top Teeth, Don't Laugh, Very Important
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DulHQDcwQfM

Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 2 with No Top OR Bottom Teeth, Don't Laugh, Very
Important

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jbOP3Ulg6mM

Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 3 Very Important
https://www.facebook.com/iviewit?ref=tn_tnmn#!/note.php?note_id=319280841435989

Other Websites | like:

http://www.deniedpatent.com
http://exposecorruptcourts.blogspot.com
http://www.judgewatch.org/index.html
http://www.enddiscriminationnow.com
http://www.corruptcourts.org
http://www.makeourofficialsaccountable.com
http://www.parentadvocates.org
http://www.newyorkcourtcorruption.blogspot.com
http://cuomotarp.blogspot.com
http://www.disbarthefloridabar.com
http://www.trusteefraud.com/trusteefraud-blog
http://www.constitutionalguardian.com
http://www.americans4legalreform.com
http://www.judicialaccountability.org
www.electpollack.us
http://www.ruthmpollackesg.com
http://www.attorneysabovethelaw.com
http://heavensclimb.blogspot.com
http://www.VoteForGreg.us Greg Fischer
http://www.liberty-candidates.org/greg-fischer/

http://www.facebook.com/pages/VVote-For-Greg/111952178833067
http://www.Kkillallthelawyers.ws/law (The Shakespearean Solution, The Butcher)



"We the people are the rightful master of both congress and the courts - not to overthrow the
Constitution, but to overthrow the men who pervert the Constitution.” - Abraham Lincoln

"Whensoever the General Government assumes undelegated powers, its acts are unauthoritative,
void, and of no force." -- Thomas Jefferson, The Kentucky Resolutions of 1798

“If a law is unjust, a man is not only right to disobey it, he is obligated to do so.” Thomas
Jefferson

"Each time a person stands up for an ideal, or acts to improve the lot of others, or strikes out
against injustice, he sends forth a tiny ripple of hope, and crossing each other from a million
different centers of energy and daring, these ripples build a current that can sweep down the
mightiest walls of oppression and resistance.” - Robert F. Kennedy

"Is life so dear or peace so sweet as to be purchased at the price of chains and slavery? Forbid it,
Almighty God! | know not what course others may take, but as for me, give me liberty, or give me
death!" - Patrick Henry

I live by the saying,

ELLEN G. WHITE

The greatest want of the world is the want of men, --men who will not be bought or sold; men
who in their inmost souls are true and honest, men who do not fear to call sin by its right name;
men whose conscience is as true to duty as the needle to the pole, men who will stand for the right
though the heavens fall. -Education, p. 57(1903)

If you are one of these people, nice to be your friend ~ Eliot

Eliot 1. Bernstein
Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
Founder & Inventor

{561) 245-8588 Work
(561) 886-7628 Mobile
(561) 245-8644 Facsimile
iviewiti@iviewit. by
eliot@iviewit. tv

2753 M.W. 34th 5t

Boca Raton, Florida 33434
hittp: v iviewit, by
NOTICE: Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this
email without warning, warrant, or notice. They may do this without any judicial or legislative
oversight and it can happen to ordinary Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor
protection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such unlawful acts.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510-
2521.

This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call
(561) 245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium,
please so advise the sender immediately.

*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510-2521 et seq., governs distribution of
this “Message,” including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it
may contain the originator’s confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended




recipients that they have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review,
dissemination, copying, and content-based actions. Recipients-in-error shall notify the originator immediately by e-
mail, and delete the original message. Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message
to intended recipients. See: Quon v. Arch.

*Wireless Copyright Notice*. Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message. You must have the
originator’s full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message. Originator acknowledges others’ copyrighted
content in this Message. Otherwise, Copyright © 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and
www.iviewit.tv. All Rights Reserved.

From: Craig, Janet [mailto:Janet.Craig@opco.com]
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 2:09 PM

To: 'Eliot Ivan Bernstein'

Cc: 'Robert Spallina (rspallina@tescherspallina.com)'; 'rachel3584@gmail.com’
Subject: RE: Electrician

Eliot,

I have no way of knowing if you currently have homeowner’s insurance. | have copied Robert
Spallina and Rachel Walker on this email to see if they have any information. The payment and
paperwork for the electrical work was mailed to the vendor earlier this week.

After speaking with Mr. Spallina, Oppenheimer Trust Company has agreed to step in as Manager for
Bernstein Family Realty LLC while funds are available. To that end, we have cancelled the monthly
remittance to your wife’s checking account and ask that you send all household bills to my attention
upon receipt. Household bills include utility, phone and cable bills. You should also send us any bills
for the boys medical and educational expenses. All other bills will need to be covered by you and
your wife.

We have set up a custody account for Bernstein Family Realty LLC and | have set you up to receive
statements. We will add that account to your online access when that is set up.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

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
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 1:33 PM

To: Craig, Janet

Subject: Electrician



Hi Janet, | spoke to Rachel who stated you were handling the electrician and electrical work order
that the homeowners insurance is contingent upon and sending the paperwork and payment to
them directly. | am unclear if we have homeowners insurance at the moment or if this is presenting
an immediate liability for us, please let me know if we have homeowners and if not when these
matters will be resolved and when the scheduled work is for to reinstate it. Just starting to work on
the paperwork re the online statements and will get it over shortly. Thanks and have a great
weekend ~ Eliot
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
lviewit.com, Inc. — DL

1.C., Inc. - FL

lviewit.com LLC - DL

lviewit LLC - DL

Iviewit Corporation — FL

lviewit, Inc. — FL

lviewit, Inc. - DL

Iviewit Corporation

2753 N.W. 34th St.

Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459
(561) 245.8588 (0)

(561) 886.7628 (c)

(561) 245-8644 ()
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



http://youtu.be/cyeyrjH4L7s

Eliot's Testimony at the NY Senate Judiciary Committee Hearings Professional Video Handheld
Camera View, my favorite version at the very end

http://youtu.be/3Q9MzgZv4lw

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
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=L On4hwemgwW0

lviewit Inventor Eliot Bernstein Guest on Les Winston DisBar the Florida Bar Show #1

http://youtu.be/ilA01BYvyoQ

lviewit Inventor Eliot Bernstein Guest on Les Winston DisBar the Florida Bar Show #2
http://youtu.be/OaXys6blmFI

lviewit Inventor Eliot Bernstein Guest on Les Winston DisBar the Florida Bar Show #3
http://youtu.be/9R1IPNnJVVGU

Iviewit Inventor Eliot Bernstein Guest on Les Winston DisBar the Florida Bar Show #4
http://youtu.be/rUHCZFkro08

Eliot Bernstein Iviewit Inventor Televison Interview Dick Woelfle Network 125

http://youtu.be/WEQSXJFgrhQ

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

http://www.facebook.com/pages/Vote-For-Greg/111952178833067
http://www.killallthelawyers.ws/law (The Shakespearean Solution, The Butcher)

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

Iviewit Technologies, Inc,
Founder & Inventor

(561) 245-8588 WWork
(561) 886-7628 Mobile
(561) 245-8644 Facsimie
iviewit@iviewit. tv
eliot@iviewit. tv

2753 M.W. 34th 5t

Boca Raton, Florida 33434
https ffwwew.iviewit, by
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
2521,

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

This communication and any attached files may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If this
communication has been received in error, please delete or destroy it immediately. Please go to
www.opco.com/EmailDisclosures

This communication and any attached files may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If this
communication has been received in error, please delete or destroy it immediately. Please go to
www.opco.com/EmailDisclosures< transmission. this to pertaining disclosures further and information important
for>




